

# FIDA MAYIN

📍 Kerala, India

✉ fidamayin21@gmail.com

☎ +916238511799

## Profile

---

I am an Indian-qualified lawyer who stumbled onto IP, Media, and Entertainment Laws and, along with that, I have built a niche also in content and personal mentoring since 2016. I'm seeking work at law firms that specialise in intellectual property and media and entertainment law.

## Education

---

2016 – 2021 **BALLB(H)**  
Andhra Pradesh, India *Sri Venkateswara University*

## Professional Experience

---

- 2021/11 – 2022/03  
Hyderabad, India **Legal Associate**  
*AGR Corporate Consultant LLP*
- Liaised in General Corporate Litigation
  - Drafted notices,plaint,rejoinder and other legal documents
  - Reviewed labour contracts and agreements
- 2021/09 – 2021/11  
Hyderabad, India **Legal Trainee**  
*Khurana and Khurana Advocates and IP Attorneys*
- Liaised in IP Litigation
  - Drafted Notices, Complaint, Cease and Desist Letters.
  - Conceptualised 22 Articles on IP
- 2021/08 – 2021/08  
New Delhi, India **Legal Intern**  
*Hammurabi and Solomon Partners*
- Discovered on Trademark Symbol
  - Liased in Trademark Prosecution , Opposition and Litigation
  - Conceptualised IP Articles for Blog
- 2021/07 – 2021/07  
Bangalore, India **Legal Intern**  
*Holla Associates*
- Drafted Cease and Desist Letter
  - Conceptualise IP Articles for Blog
- 2021/06 – 2021/06  
Hyderabad, India **Legal Intern**  
*Lakshmikumaran and Sridharan Attorneys*
- Liased in Tax Litigation
  - Conceptualised on Exemption Notification under taxing statutes.
- 2021/04 – 2021/06  
Hyderabad, India **Legal Intern**  
*Samvad and Partners*
- Conceptualised on Business Correspondent
  - Liased in Banking Laws
- 2021/05 – 2021/05  
Chennai, India **Legal Intern**  
*JSA Attorneys*
- Conceptualised on Health and Pharmaceuticals Investments
  - Liased in M&A.

2021/04 – 2021/04  
Chennai, India

### **Legal Intern**

*K&S Partners*

- Conceptualised on Patent Laws
- Liased in Cease and Desist Letters
- Liased in Trademark Prosecution and Opposition

2018/12 – 2018/12  
Bangalore, India

### **Legal Intern**

*Veeksha Law LLP*

- Conceptualised on Banking and Real Estate Laws
- Presentation on "Zoning "

## **Skills**

---

HTML	● ● ● ● ●	Microsoft Powerpoint	● ● ● ● ●
Microsoft Excel	● ● ● ● ●	Microsoft Outlook	● ● ● ● ●
Microsoft Word	● ● ● ● ●	Trademark Prosecution and Opposition	● ● ● ● ●
Drafting Legal Documents	● ● ● ● ●	Legal Writing and Blogging	● ● ● ● ●

## **Languages**

---

- English
- Malayalam
- Telugu
- Tamil
- Hindi

## **Courses**

---

- 2021/02      **General course on intellectual property**  
*Wipo Academy*
- Conceptualised on IP General Matters
  - Learned on Generic IP Matters
- 2020/12      **Patent Law**  
*University of Pennsylvania*
- Learned Policy implication of IPR
  - Patent Law Techniques
- 2020/06      **Introduction to the Patent Cooperation Treaty**  
*Wipo Academy*
- Learned PCT and Its Regulations
- 2020/02      **Contract law : from trust to promise to contract**  
*Harvard University*
- Learned theoretical background of contracts, trust, and promise.
  - Studied Contractual Performance, breaches and specific laws.
- 2019/07      **Bioethics : the law, medicine , and ethics of reproductive technologies and genetics**  
*Harvard University*
- Learned reproductive technology industry works, and issues raised related to buying and selling human reproductive materials
  - Discovered law and ethics of Surrogacy, Sperm donation.